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	Question
	Answer

	1
	The budget section requests information about salaries, fringe benefits, travel, etc.    The funds, if awarded will not be used for salaries, fringes or travel.  Should I just indicate that in that section?
	All eligible applicants are encouraged to submit an application.   Please complete the budget categories that are applicable to your project.  Not all budget categories may be applicable to your project.  

	2
	If we received a grant in the current year that has been very helpful, can we apply for 2015 grant dollars to continue it? 
	No, per the application requirements FY 14 applicants may only apply for FY 15 grants if they submit an application for replicating the project if their FY 14 project is complete.   
The purpose of Health Innovation Grant funds are for new projects or for replication of previously funded projects.  These funds are not to continue or sustain an FY 14 grant project. 

	3
	I would like to have a conversation about whether or not we would be eligible to apply for funding from the State of Michigan for this project. 
	MDCH cannot pre-evaluate proposed applications.  All eligible applicants are encouraged to submit an application.

	4
	Can you provide me a list and brief description of the projects that were funded last year under this grant?


	Attached is the listing of FY 14 Health Innovation Grant funded projects. 

	5
	We’re a current grantee, and during our assessment, it came to mind that it would be interesting and potentially useful to learn about the other projects that are being funded with this year’s grant.  Would it be possible for you to send me a list, or 
some information, about these other grantees? 
	Attached is the listing of FY 14 Health Innovation Grant funded projects. 

	6
	I have a quick question on the Health Innovation Grant Award.  The instructions read “Only the first two applications submitted per entity may be considered for an award. All applications in excess of the first two applications per entity will be disqualified.” I am unclear on entity.  Is this the applicants or the institution?


	In this case, the term “entity” is the same as “applicant”.  

	7
	The 2014 Health Innovation Grant Fund RFP states that only 2 applications will be accepted per applicant.

. . . Health System consists of multiple regional hospitals with their own EIN numbers. All of the regional hospitals belong to 
the Health System, which has it’s own EIN.

Would we be allowed to submit more than 2 applications if they are submitted by the regional hospitals as opposed to the system?


	Each separate hospital with their own EIN number is considered an eligible applicant.  

	8
	We have recently submitted a grant to the Michigan Department of Community Health: Cardiovascular Health, Nutrition and Physical Activity for before and after school and summer programming.  Are we eligible to apply for a different project for this RFP?


	Yes, you may submit an FY15 Health Innovation Grant application for a different project.  

	9
	If two or more organizations are collaborating on an innovation project, should each submit a separate grant request?  Or is it permissible to submit a single grant request on behalf of all applicable organizations?  


	Please submit a single grant application.  The maximum funding available per application is $35,000.

	10.
	In regards to the "Health Innovation Grant Fund FY2015 Applications" would you kindly provide me some clarification - 

The instructions indicate that only the first two applications submitted per entity will be considered for an award.  Can you define the entity for me?   Would two applications be allowed per entity if a University has three defined entities, that is, six from the University overall?  Or is the entity defined as our units on campus?  That is, would two be allowable from each unit on campus for a total exceeding six from the University?


	Each university defined entity meets the intent of the term “entity” in the application not units on campus.  It would be acceptable for each defined entity to submit an application. 

	11
	We have a program that we run in Grand Rapids that can be replicated at all our regional hospital locations. We are considering submitting multiple proposals to fund this project at multiple locations. Each proposal would be similar in that the project will have the same general characteristics however the implementation at each hospital will be different. Each hospital will have different budgets.


Is it possible to submit multiple applications that would fund the same project at different locations?


	Each separate entity that is an eligible applicant may submit an application. 

	12
	The statement of work has a 2 page limit. Is that just for a summary statement, or does that also include the narrative answers to questions 1-2 and A-E?

I don't see any page limits for each of those.
	The Statement of Work which includes 1- 2 and A-E is  limited to two pages. 

	13
	For the budget section (also limit of 2 pages) do you have a preferred budget template or may we just use our own?


	Please use the budget template provided in the application. 

	14
	Do you have font type, size and spacing requirements?


	No, please use the application as the guideline. 

	15
	Is there a sample proposal in your preferred format that you could share?


	No, the format for an application is outlined in the application document.  

	16
	From reading the application guidance document it looks like the entire proposal needs to be limited to 4 pages.  Please advise if this is accurate
	Yes, the application should be not more than four pages.  

	17
	We are going to apply for a grant this year.  One of the questions is: is a replication of a 2014 grant?  My answer is sort of.  I noticed that there was a walking program that an organization was awarded a grant for.  We also run a walking program - and the miles walked earn a token for our farmers market.  We want to extend the season and also the number of times we meet.  So, while this is different, it is similar.  

How should I answer that question, and do you have any hints that I should be aware of?

	A replication grant is an FY 14 grant that was completed in FY 14 and the applicant that received the FY 14 grant award would like to expand to another county, city, or region in Michigan or to another population.  

If your organization did not receive a FY 14 grant award, you will be submitting an application for a new grant not a replication grant.      

	18
	What are the dates this grant would be good for? (i.e. January 2015 to December 2015 or September 2015 to September 2016)


	The projected grant award period is November 1, 2014 through September 30, 2015. 

	19
	We currently have one of the grants, for the Chore Co-op, and you kindly granted us an extension until 3/15/15 due to the nature of the project. Our agency is considering applying for an Innovations Grant again for 2015, and see that current grantees must be “on time” with their work.  Does this extension mean that we are not “on time” and thus ineligible to apply for a future grant? 


	Yes, the extension means that your project is not complete.   Your organization is not eligible for a replication grant. 

Your organization is eligible to apply for another grant project if it is different from the FY 14 grant award project.  

	20
	Do all total costs for supplies & equipment have to be under $5,000? Or does this $5,000 limit only apply to each individual piece of equipment? 


	The $5,000 limit/restriction applies to each individual piece of equipment.  

	21
	Please review the possible areas that I am thinking of applying for funds and provide any feedback that would be beneficial  . . . 
	MDCH cannot pre-evaluate proposed applications.  All eligible applicants are encouraged to submit an application.

	22
	The MDCH Health Innovation Grant Fund FY2015 Application instructions indicate Eligible Organizations are Public, Non-profit and Private Organizations are eligible to apply for the grant funds.  As this does not state specifically Michigan federally recognized Tribes, are Tribes eligible to apply?


	Yes, Tribes are eligible to apply for the FY 15 Health Innovation Grant funds. 

	23
	Please describe the Health Innovations Grant program outcome progress reporting a bit more - we’re interested to know what type of reporting will be required on our measurable outcomes, which method we will need to use to report them, and the timing/frequency of reporting.


	Outcome progress reporting information will be provided to Applicants approved for award.

Applicants receiving awards will provide quarterly narrative progress reports and invoices to receive payment.  

	24
	Will you please clarify what it means in the second paragraph of the application instructions:
“ONLY THE FIRST TWO APPLICATIONS SUBMITTED PER ENTITY MAY BE CONSIDERED FOR AN AWARD.  ALL APPLICATIONS IN EXCESS OF THE FIRST TWO APPLICATIONS PER ENTITY WILL BE DISQUALIFIED.

Is the University of Michigan the entity?


	Each University of Michigan campus is considered an entity.

	25
	Repeat of Question #10
	

	26
	Is it acceptable for 2 different organizations to submit 2 separate grant applications to fund different aspects of one single statewide initiative, i.e. the 2 organizations would partner and work together on a single project, each with distinct roles? 


	No, the entire project must be submitted in one application.  The maximum funding available per application is $35,000.

	27
	In the budget section – there is space for salaries and fringe benefits but the instructions state that the funds cannot be used for existing staffing positions. Would you please clarify? Can a percentage of faculty time/salary be put in the budget if it is dedicated to coordinating and managing a new project? 


	Yes, if the costs for salaries and fringe benefits are associated with the new grant project they may be included in the application.  

	28
	The Statement of Work is limited to two pages. Are you all particular about spacing? Are we able to use a single spaced format or do you prefer double spaced? Please advise.


	Yes, the Statement of Work is limited to two pages.  You may single or double space the pages.  Please use your best judgment to ensure readability. 

	29
	I see that responses will be posted to the web page. When will we be able to view them?


	The responses will be posted by approximately September 11, 2014. 

	30
	Are we, as a coalition, able to pursue the Health Innovation Grant? I just found out about it today. Thank you for any information you can give me
	Your organization must fit into one of the eligible applicant categories or work with a fiduciary organization that fits into one of the eligible applicant categories. 

	31
	Does a new Program for All-Inclusive Care for the Elderly (PACE) work for this grant?


	MDCH cannot pre-evaluate proposed applications.  All eligible applicants are encouraged to submit an application.

	32
	For clarification sake, I want to make certain that  the Statement of Work Two Page Limit applies to all of the information requested 1 and 2 , as well as A through E, for a total page count of 2 pages. I would also like to know if an agency can apply for a grant independently as well as part of a collective.


	No, an agency may not submit independently and part of a collective for the same grant project. 

Yes, the Statement of Work is limited to two pages, the budget is one page and the budget narrative is one page for a total of 4 pages. 

	33
	Given the 2-page limit for the budget response, how detailed do you want the breakdown to be for materials and supplies? Can we use broad categories for supplies and note cost for particular categories?
	Please provide enough information for the application evaluators to understand the project costs listed in your budget. 

	34
	Would you accept letters of support from external collaborators?  If so, is there a maximum number that you would accept?


	Letters of support are accepted but are not required.  There is no minimum number required or recommended.   Please note that the application is limited to four pages. 

	35
	Can you provide the proposed award date and length of the project period?


	The proposed start date of the awarded projects will be approximately November 1, 2014.   The estimated project period is November 1, 2014 through September 30, 2015.

	36
	Has the project that was awarded to another organization in FY14 that we would like to replicate been completed? If so, how would we access the information to see if it would be suitable for replication in our setting or if we will need to develop a new project plan?


	A replication grant is an FY 14 grant that was completed in FY 14 and the applicant that received the FY 14 grant award would like to expand to another county, city, or region in Michigan or to another population.  

If your organization did not receive a FY 14 grant award, you are submitting an application for a new grant not a replication grant.   Your organization will need to submit its own application.

	37
	When will recipients be notified that they are awarded the grant?


	Applicants receiving awards will be notified by approximately November 1, 2014.

	38
	What is that time frame for the grant period?


	The projected grant award period is November 1, 2014 through September 30, 2015.

	39
	We currently have a staff person who is working on a project that is coming to an end and this staff person will begin new work on the innovation grant project. Would this staff person be seen as an existing staff member and not qualify for funding their position through the innovation grant?
	No, the staff person would not be considered as an existing staff member for this application.  Please note that the award made through this grant program is one-time funding.  

	40
	On the grant application instructions on page 1 5th paragraph, what does it mean that the innovations will help the State of Michigan transition from the standard fee for service model to a value purchasing approach to health care?
	The State of Michigan is looking for sustainable positive health outcomes for the health care services that we fund beyond funding the costs of providing these services.  

	41
	Are letters of support accepted and is there a minimum number required or recommended?


	Letters of support are accepted but are not required.  There is no minimum number required or recommended.

	42
	Since matching funds are recommended, does the applicant need to have the money in hand at the time of submitting the application or is the fact that the funds have been applied for sufficient?


	Matching funds are encouraged not required.  It is encouraged that if you have matching funds in your application that you have the funding available at the time of application. 

	43
	Are attachments accepted, for example a logic model
	Yes, a logic model attachment to the application will be acceptable.  

	44
	If attachments are accepted, is there a limit to the number of attachments?


	Yes, attachments will be accepted.  If you are submitting attachments, please limit the attachments to one to two pages. 

	45
	If attachments are accepted, is there a required file format?


	Please submit any attachments in Microsoft Word or PDF.  

	46
	Are application specifications such as margin size, text size, font type, and spacing guidelines available?


	No, please use the application as the guideline. 

	47
	Should all three budget sections be no more than 2 pages?


	Yes, the budget section should only be two pages. 

	48
	Is there an application scoring rubric available?


	No, there is no scoring rubric.



	49
	When will the application questions that are submitted by September 5th be posted on the MDCH website?


	The responses will be posted by approximately September 11, 2014.

	50
	Under Statement of Work it stipulates a two-page limit (using Microsoft Word), can this be single spaced?


	Yes, the Statement of Work may be single spaced. 

	51
	Regarding population served, are you looking for a specific number?    
	Yes, your response should describe both the type of population and number if known.  

	52
	For the submission of the actual grant (I’ve never applied for a state-funded project only federal) under Application Process  it states:

 Complete all sections of the Statement of Work and Budget and submit electronically to the MDCH web site.  The final paragraph on Submitting Applications, it states to email the grant application to you at broesselk@michigan.gov   What is the correct method to submit?  

	Yes, please submit all applications to broesselk@michigan.gov.  

	53
	When will grant awards be announced?


	Applicants receiving awards will be notified by approximately November 1, 2014.

	54
	What are the expectations for the starting and completion dates of funded projects?


	Grant awards will begin on approximately November 1, 2014 and will end on September 30, 2014. 

	55
	What is MDCH’s expectation regarding matching funds? Is MDCH expecting a certain percentage of a match based on the total request amount?


	Matching funds are encouraged but are not required.   Providing matching funding and at specific levels are at the discretion of the applicant. 

	56
	May the match be in the form of administrative costs that are indirectly related to the proposed program?


	Matching funds should be directly related to the project in the application. 

	57
	What is the anticipated timing for notification of grant awards?


	Applicants receiving awards will be notified by approximately November 1, 2014.

	58
	Per the statement in the RFP that the “Health Innovation Grant Fund will not fund the following types of expenditures…(4) existing staffing positions…” does that mean that we cannot requests funding for program staff that are integral to the proposed program? 


	Applicants may request funding for staff that are integral to the proposed program. 

	59
	Are you (or other MDCH representatives) allying to provide guidance regarding the proposed program plans?


	MDCH may provide technical assistance or guidance to those projects receiving awards at the request of the grantees. 

	60
	Who should I indicate as my "Project Director"? Myself as PI? or grant administrator in my department?


	Applicants must determine who will be the primary project contact and that individual should be identified as the Project Director. 

	61
	What format should I use for my "statement of work" narrative? Should I embed my responses right onto the form provided? Since I only have 2 pages, I want to be certain to include all relevant information, but the header info requires a lot of room.


	Please use the application format provided. 

	62
	If I have more questions later today, do you have direct number so that I can talk with you directly?


	MDCH is only able to respond to questions received through 9/5/14 in writing.

	63
	The following is a brief summary of our request to MDCH.  Does this appear to be something for which we could receive funding of $5,000?   ​ 
	MDCH cannot pre-evaluate proposed applications.  All eligible applicants are encouraged to submit an application.  

	64
	What indirect overhead rate should we use for the budget we will be submitting?


	Please refer this question to your finance or accounting department to address. 

	65
	We wished to follow-up on the question posed last Wednesday, August 27th, 2014 (see below).  I haven’t received a response as yet, and today is the last day to submit any follow-up questions a response might generate.  We have searched the MDCH website per your application instructions to no avail.  Could you help us find where those answers my exist?  Any help would be appreciated.


	The responses will be posted by approximately September 11, 2014.

	66
	Do grantees sign a contract with MDCH and if so, world it be possible to see a copy of the contract in advance so that we could know what the expectations are?


	If awarded Health Innovation Grant funds, MDCH issues a purchase order for the approved amount of grant funds with the grant application attached.   The requirements/expectations regarding the grant are contained in the grant application instructions:  quarterly narrative progress reporting, quarterly invoice and an on-site review by MDCH.     Grantees do not sign a contract/grant agreement with MDCH.  



	67
	If I receive a grant award, will I receive a reimbursement payment for my grant based on the costs that I incur not to exceed the approved MDCH grant amount? 


	Yes, grantees must incur costs and must make satisfactory progress on the project by submitting both the quarterly narrative progress reporting and the quarterly invoice for MDCH review and approval in order to receive a reimbursement payment. 
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	Applicant Name
	Project Title
	Project Description
	MDCH Award Amount

	Michigan State University
	School Based Alcohol Prevention Program
	Requesting funding to adapt and implement an alcohol refusal skills intervention for text messages delivery and pilot test its efficacy in preventing underage drinking in adolescents diagnosed with ADHD during childhood.
	$29,800.00

	Copper Country Mental Health Services
	Diabetes Education and Nutritional Therapy
	Requesting funding to improve access of CCMH consumers to on-going diabetes education and nursing care.
	$13,200.00

	Washtenaw County Public Health
	Tuberculosis Testing
	Requesting funding to buy 100 interferon-gamma release assay (IGRA) tests for advanced TB testing.
	$5,994.00

	Honoring Healthcare Choices - Michigan         Michigan Hospital & Palliative Care Organization
	Advanced Care Planning
	Requesting funding to offer education, training and tools for community based organizations and build partnerships that will address barriers.
	$35,000.00

	Chelsea Community Hospital
	Health Community Walker Program
	Requesting funding to increase collaboration with local healthcare providers in recruiting program participants for the Healthy Communities Walking Program.
	$26,217.00

	Centra Wellness Network
	myStrength
	Requesting funding to integrate technology applications to provide efficient access to evidence-based, self-care resources.  Specifically, online and mobile based self help resources.
	$16,000.00

	Applicant Name
	Project Title
	Project Description
	MDCH Award Amount

	Regents of the University of Michigan
	UM RAHS Health Innovation Program
	Funding to develop a patient registry tracking system to improve the coordination and delivery of health services to adolescents served by CAHCs.   
	$34,819.00

	Area Agency on Aging 1-B
	Home Chore Services
	Requesting funding to evaluate the feasibility of establishing a group purchasing cooperative designed to increase the capacity of home chore services.   
	$33,068.00

	Chippewa County Health Department
	WIC Walk
	Requesting funding to support "WIC Walk", which includes completion of multiple services on a single visit, including a Medicaid application.
	$18,337.00

	National Kidney Foundation of Michigan
	Improving Care through Collaboration
	Requesting funding to address barriers at the community and health system level for pre-diabetes and diabetes self-management support in Genesee County.
	$22,539.00

	Hope Network Behavioral Health
	Hope Network:  Catalyst
	Requesting funding to enhance efficiency of our autism ABA therapy delivery by piloting a technology solution, DataFinch Catalyst, to streamline collection of data for this data-intensive therapy, and thereby increase clinician efficiency and the number of children that can be served.
	$21,150.00

	Hope Network
	Transportation
	Requesting funding to enhance access to care in lower density areas by providing transportation solutions to busing children from a centralized location in their home town to an existing clinic in a larger city.
	$27,000.00

	Applicant Name
	Project Title
	Project Description
	MDCH Award Amount

	Wayne State University
	Development of Training Modules for staff at Adult Foster Care Homes serving residents with Mental Illness and Development Disabilities
	Requesting funding to develop training modules for staff at Adult Foster Care homes so they can deal with acting out situations.   
	$35,000.00

	Hope Network Behavioral Health
	Pitch 4 Kidz
	Requesting funding to pilot Pitch4KIDZ which is a short-term, three day psycho-educational workshop designed to help children between ages 6-12 who have been exposed to childhood trauma, potential neglect and abuse due to a family member's substance abuse.
	$35,000.00

	Pine Rest Community Mental Health Services
	Children's Behavioral Ed System of Care
	Requesting funding to provide staff data analyst capacity to assist with the analyzing and development of aggregate reports of ED/intensive services utilization that identifies service utilization trends and system issues within the children's behavioral/ED system of care.   This will promote community collaboration to better meet the behavioral health needs of children and adolescents.
	$34,776.00

	StonesHouse, Inc.
	Creating Dann's House
	Requesting funding for an innovative project in Traverse City that will provide housing to people who are in active addiction to alcohol and also experiencing prolonged homelessness.

	$35,000.00

	Applicant Name
	Project Title
	Project Description
	MDCH Award Amount

	Genesee Health System
	Genesee Health System Recovery Coaches at Recovery Housing
	Requesting funding to design a substance use disorder delivery system through the use of peers/recovery coaches to support integrated primary care and improve outcomes for those individuals in Genesee County who are currently living in recovery housing or will enter recovery housing during FY 2014.
	$35,000.00

	Macomb County Mental Health
	Web-Based Application MyStrength
	Requesting funding  for a web-based application to deliver additional tools to enhance treatment after the individual ends his/her regular appointment.
	$30,500.00

	New Mount Calvary Baptist Church
	Workout Class
	Requesting funding to establish a work out classes, along with a walking exercising regiment for church members who suffer from chronic conditions such as high blood pressure, diabetes, elevated cholesterol, obesity and some cancer survivors.
	$10,000.00

	Arbor Circle
	Youth Street Outreach
	Requesting funding to provide street outreach to youth and young adults who are living on the streets or staying in other unsafe, unstable, unpredictable living or sleeping situations.

	$14,658.00

	Applicant Name
	Project Title
	Project Description
	MDCH Award Amount

	Henry Ford Health System, Behavioral Health Services and Center for Clinical Care Design
	Online and Mobile Based Self Help Resources
	Requesting funding to embed technology applications into an existing integrated Depression Care Initiative in Primary Care to enhance Henry Ford Medical Group's ability to provide efficient access to evidenced-based, self-care resources for their chronic disease population.
	$28,200.00

	Michigan State Medical Society
	What Prescribers Need to Know About Op0ioids
	Requesting funding for conferences/trainings /webinars on what prescribers needed to know about opioids.
	$30,000.00

	Greater Detroit Area Health Council
	Training Emergency Department discharge staff on the use of a website and mobile app
	Requesting funding to develop Find MI website and mobile app to help people find  low-cost  primary care physicians  rather than make an inappropriate trip to the Emergency Department.  
	$20,000.00

	Community Mental Health Authority of Clinton, Eaton, Ingham Counties 
	FASD and Neonatal Abstinence Syndrome Training and Booklet Proposal
	Requesting funding for two trainings and training materials; one will cover FASD and the second will cover neonatal abstinence syndrome.
	$5,164.00

	Kalamazoo Community Mental Health and Substance Abuse
	Mental Health Recovery Court Prevention and Wellness Ancillary Service
	Requesting funds to provide biometric screening within the their mental health recovery court.  The recovery court will hire an Acute care Coordinator who will coordinate quarterly biometric wellness screens; which are short health examinations that indicate one's risk for certain diseases and medical conditions.

	$17,188.00

	Applicant Name
	Project Title
	Project Description
	MDCH Award Amount

	Henry Ford  Health System
	Health Education Advocacy Linking and Support
	Requesting funding for the Faith H.E.A.L.S. program to train lay health leaders from faith based organizations to engage, educate, link and support underserved and vulnerable populations as they access health care services in Metro Detroit.  
	$27,974.00

	YMCA of  Grand Rapids
	HealthyLivingGR
	Requesting funding for the YMCA of Greater Grand Rapids to work collaboratively with community partners to creator HealthyLivingGR, a mobile app for smart phones that will provide one stop access to locating healthy living resources.
	$35,000.00

	Wayne County Department of Public Health
	Install a vegetable garden at our Health Department site as a demo project for WIC Clients
	Requesting funding to develop and install a vegetable garden at the Wayne County Health Department site as a demonstration project for WIC clients.
	$5,000.00

	Cherry Street Health Services
	Data Optimization
	Requesting funding to purchase and implement Simbiote Development's CareSentry(Population Health Management) and Order Sentry (Order Tracking & Management) software solutions which provide customizable data queries and metrics to facilitate patient care management.

	$35,000.00

	Applicant Name
	Project Title
	Project Description
	MDCH Award Amount

	Central Michigan District Health Department
	Employee Wellness Education
	Requesting funding to provide employee wellness education to organizations and business which also provided a sustainable plan of growth for organizations and business, which will also provide a sustainable plan of growth for health education at the Central Michigan District Health Department.
	$32,497.00

	Greater Flint Health Coalition
	Advance Care Planning Project
	Requesting funds to implement a single, systematic approach to advance care planning (AC), a process of planning for future health care or medical decisions aimed to inform a person's understanding and selection of possible future healthcare situations and choices; reflect on personal goals, values and beliefs; and discuss choices and plans with those who might support or carry out the plan.
	$35,000.00

	Center for Healthcare Research and Transformation
	Tailored Mental Health Management Support
	Requesting funding for the Tailored Mental Health Management Support (TaMMS) intervention for Primary Care which is a new program designed to help manage patients' treatment for depression and anxiety in four safety net clinics in Washtenaw County.

	$35,000.00

	Applicant Name
	Project Title
	Project Description
	MDCH Award Amount

	St. John Hospital and Medical Center
	Mother Nurture Project
	Requesting funding to expand the St. John Mother Nurture Lactation College breastfeeding project to the Metro Detroit area, reaching out and recruiting from a vulnerable population to decrease health disparities in children.
	$35,000.00

	Summit Pointe
	Support Training and Employment for people with disabilities
	Requesting funding to partner with a local nonprofit organization, Sprout Urban Farms to support their Food Sovereignty Pilot Program.   Through this program, individuals with disabilities will learn food system skills through employment with Sprout Urban Farms.  
	$35,000.00

	Ten16 Recovery Network
	Project RICH (Rural Integration, Creating Health)
	Requesting funding for an integrated primary care program  that combines medical and behavioral health services to meet the broader range of issues that patients bring to primary care.   
	$20,900.00

	Holland Free Health Clinic
	Dental Clinic
	Requesting funds to improve access to dental care for the underserved population utilizing volunteer dentists and hygienists.   Funds received through the grant would be used to update our technology so that less time will be spent entering the same material into multiple tracking programs and more time can be spent serving clients.

	$10,000.00

	Applicant Name
	Project Title
	Project Description
	MDCH Award Amount

	MI Happy App
	HIPAA Compliant Smartphone Application
	Requesting funding for the MI Happy App (MHA) which is a HIPAA compliant smartphone application that engages the consumer, clinician, and in the case of youth-parents and guardians to address a gap in adherence to mental health treatment plans.
	$35,000.00

	St. John Hospital
	Breastfeeding Initiative
	Requesting funding to implement a breastfeeding survey to collect data and create a focus group for Arab American and Chaldean women who reside in the Macomb Hospital service area to identify and correct any barriers that exist and hinder breast feeding in their community.
	$9,500.00

	Community Mental Health for Central Michigan
	Mom Power 
	Requesting funding for 4 clinicians to be trained to provide "Mom Power" services to families that are deemed high risk.
	$33,270.00

	Michigan Dental Association/Michigan Dental Association Foundation % Mission of Mercy
	Missions of Mercy (M.O.M.)
	Requesting funding for a two-day event to provides free dental care to patients who otherwise do not have the means or access to care.  A 100 chair clinic will be set up in a local venue and patients are seen on a first come first serve basis until capacity is met.
	$35,000.00

	Summit Pointe 
	Life Skills Series
	Requesting funding for Life Skills Series curriculum  with Life Coach to improve school engagement and performance measures.

	$35,000.00

	Applicant Name
	Project Title
	Project Description
	MDCH Award Amount

	Regents of the University of Michigan
	Making Better Decisions about surgery in Michigan
	Requesting funding for enhancement and implementation of a previously validated pre-operative clinical risk assessment on an iPad or iPhone.
	$35,000.00

	National Alliance on Mental Illness
	Eliminate the Stigma of Mental Illness in Minority Communities
	Requesting funding to promote attendance of minorities at the   annual NAMI conference by offering subsidized conference registration fees to first time attendees.
	$11,000.00

	Southwest Solutions
	Partners4Health
	Requesting funding for a demonstration project to refine its care coordination delivery model and to engage with other hospitals, providers and insurers for larger application of the intervention.
	$35,000.00

	Beacon Specialized Living Services
	Wellness Home in a specialized residential setting
	Requesting funding for  development and implementation of a 6-bed licensed specialized residential home.
	$35,000.00

	Muskegon Family YMCA
	Summer Evening Recreation Program
	Requesting funding to provide recreational activities that promote fitness in a safe environment at Muskegon high school.
	$5,000.00

	Arab American Chaldean Council
	Texting Software Program
	Requesting funding to integrate technology applications with its Electronic Medical Records to increase compliance with scheduled appointments and prescribed medications.
	$35,000.00

	Muskegon Area ISD/Hackley Community Care
	Community Based Health Screening Event in Muskegon
	Provide health care services, advocacy, referral and education to the lower-income and often disenfranchised population residing in Muskegon County's urban core.
	$6,000.00

	Applicant Name
	Project Title
	Project Description
	MDCH Award Amount

	Ferris State University, Michigan College of Optometry
	Evaluation and Treatment of Visual Conditions
	Requesting funding to work with an area school district to choose an elementary school at which all the children in first grade will be given an eye and vision evaluation.  The evaluation will specifically look for convergence and accommodative disorders.
	$29,615.00


1

